
 

 

September 3, 2020  Set 2 
 
TO:  All Potential Respondents 

RFB 2013 Palm River Restoration Phase II East McKay Bay 
 
FROM:  Rachelle Jones, Senior Procurement Specialist 
 
SUBJECT: Response to Questions 
 
 
QUESTION: Is burning permitted? 
 
ANSWER: In consideration that much of the construction activities involve the 

TECO right-of-way and burning is not allowed on TECO fee-owned 
properties and/or easements, and in consideration that the 
PROJECT area lies adjacent to multi-family residential facilities 
(condominiums and apartments) as well as low density single-family 
residential developed areas and businesses, burning will not be 
allowed with PROJECT construction.  Section 02110 “CLEARING 
AND GRUBBING”, Part 3.08.B. of the Technical Specifications 
regarding burning debris does not apply because burning is not 
permitted.  Instead, vegetation and trees that have been cut or 
uprooted resulting from site clearing and/or cut vegetation resulting 
from nuisance non-native vegetation selective or hand trimming 
should be removed from the PROJECT area and disposed of at an 
approved upland facility in accordance with all local, state and federal 
regulations.  

 
QUESTION: Who will be the District’s Representative for the project? Will it be 

the District or is there a named CEI firm? 
 
ANSWER: The District’s Project Manager administering the construction 

contract is Janie Hagberg, P.E. 
 

The design firm, Ardurra Group Inc., will provide Construction 
Engineering and Inspection (CEI) services during construction. 

 
QUESTION: Please provide the attendance list, for the pre-bid meeting that was 

held on 8/18. 
 
ANSWER: See list of images with names attached. 
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